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Tue 2105.200 1457
Bhuwan Joshi
FW: Invoice Payment Approval- Recrltment
To oonam Deshmih
© Follow up. Completed on 06 June 2024

From: Kerrsi Mistry <kerrsirusi.mistry @travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 21 May 2024 13:46

To: Bhuwan Joshi <bhuwan.joshi@mumbailounge.in>
‘Subject: RE: Invoice Payment Approval- Recruitment

Approved
Have we released other pending payments

Kerrsi Mistry

From: Bhuwan Joshi <bhuwan.joshi@mumbailounge.in>
Sent: 21 May 2024 12:38

To: Kerrsi Mistry <kerrsirusi.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Invoice Payment Approval- Recruitment

Dear sir,
Kindly approve the invoices for recruitment services.

Regards
Bhuwan -
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Tue 21052008 1457
Bhuwan Joshi
FW: nvoicePayment Approval- Recrtment
To. poonam Desmts
© Follow up. Complted on 05 fune 2024, R
Regards
Bhuwan

From: Poonam Deshmukh <poonam.deshmukh@mumbailounge.in>
Sent: 16 May 2024 14:37
To: Bhuwan Joshi <bhuwan joshi@mumbailounge.in>

Subject: Invoice Payment Approval- Recruitment

Dear sir,

Please find attached invoices. Kindly help with required approval.

Name Agency Gross Annual “Total Amount
sameer Gole Finesse staffing 4,44,000 36985
Hemant sawant 3,12,000
Seastone Travels Py Ltd. 56,617
Dylan Dsouza 2,64,000
Ankush Kale Uniform 2 Corporate HR Services 3,30,000 32,437
Thanks & Regards <
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